

September 6, 2017 LMVBA Meeting

Meeting called to order by President Kirby Kazeil. Members present : Melanie, Garry and Leila, Don and Trudy, Ross, Dave and Carol.

No minutes from August meeting available

Financial report given by treasurer Ross McKee - Ross moved his report - 2nd Don - CD

Old business:

Car show follow up. Discussed registration process and that all cars get registered. Registration fee to come to show and give to a community project. Sound system set up better, entertainment area and sound. will look at these items when planning next show.

Motion to send LMVBA bucks to Beth and Doug for all the work they did for the car show. CD

Cowgirl and cowboy photo contest. Motion by Carol - 2nd by Dave to post on the LMVBA facebook page to run a photo challenge until the end of October and announce the winners at our November 1st meeting. Prize money to be paid out as \$25 for first, \$20 for second and \$15 for third. CD

thanks to Mark and Tyler Anderson for getting it put up.

New Business:

Establish a Christmas on Main Street committee by asking community members that helped out last year. Discussion to continue with the theme of Canada 150

Carol will contact last years group and report at October meeting. everyone to think of new ideas for event.

Adjourn - Leila